
 
 

GREATER HARTFORD TRANSIT DISTRICT 
GHTD RFP #07-020  

JOINT PROCUREMENT PRATRANSIT VEHICLES 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
June 11, 2020 

 
The Request for Proposal (RFP) is modified/clarified as set forth in this Addendum. The original 
RFP Documents remain in full force and effect, except as modified/clarified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting its proposal. 
 
A Pre-Proposal Conference was held on Tuesday, May 26, 2020 at 10:00 AM EST Time via 
GoToMeeting for the purpose of outlining the requirements and service standards of the RFP 
as well as to provide the opportunity for questions. The following individuals were in attendance: 
Paul Hubbard (Shepard Brothers); Mark Husted (Champion Bus); Evan Kushner (Don Brown 
Bus Sales); TJ Shepard (Shepard Brothers); Judy Walcott (Dattco); Mary Deppe (GHTD); 
LaShaunda Drake (GHTD); and DJ Gonzalez (GHTD). 
  
Proposal Due Date Extension: Proposals are due on or before 2:30pm EST., Wednesday, 
July 1, 2020 at the District offices located at One Union Place, Hartford, CT. All questions 
and requests for clarification regarding GHTD RFP #07-020 must be submitted in writing 
to LaShaunda Drake at or before noon, Friday, June 5, 2020.  
 
 
The following specifications have been clarified as such: 
 
Exhibit J: Cutaway Specifications 
Stanchion and Guard Rails: 
 
Page 14-15, #7. 
Entrance grab rails shall be positioned on right and left sides of the door such that passengers 
shall have support while boarding or disembarking the vehicle. The right and left side (while 
entering the vehicle) grab rails shall be parallel to the steps and extend to the bottom steps. The 
right side grab rail shall be vertical, spread above and below the door rod, and shall be total 
minimum eighteen (18) inches high. The grabs rail shall provide support for passengers from 
the ground level through the boarding process to the vestibule. 
 
Page 15, #8. 
Protective barriers shall be provided between the lift and the passengers seating 
immediately behind or in front of the lift. This shall be accomplished by providing a stanchion, a 
guardrail, and a Plexiglas panel provided above the guardrail. A padded panel shall be provided 
below the guardrail. The installation of a grab rail at least a 1/4’ under the window on each the 
side of the vehicle, extending 18’ between the seats and the lift. The design shall ensure the 
safety of all passengers from any potential injury caused by exposure of the body parts to the 
lift. 
 
 
 



Page 29, #3. (11th bullet) 
Current Spec: The DVR must be able to detect and report video loss from any of the 6 
cameras.  
Replace With: The District’s selected video surveillance system will have a total of 5 cameras, 
not 6. 
 
 
The following requests for clarification were submitted in writing: 

 
1.) Question: Sample floor plans and descriptions for seating capacity shown on page 4 
under 2.0 equipment do not match. Please clarify for each bus type, do you want front or 
rear lift? How many seats (foldaway and fixed) and how many wheelchair securements 
are required for each bus type? Just as an example, on the A type, the chart on page 4 
shows the bus as an 8 + 2 or a 7+ 2 depending on front or rear lift but the floor plan on 
page 17 shows seating for 12 passengers and securements for 4 wheelchairs. Please 
clarify what is desired for each floor plan. 
 

Answer:  See below: 

 Front Lift only 

 Foldaway seats (12 Pass 6 seats)(Cutaway) 

 4 wheel chair securements per wheel chair 

 Ford Transit Floor Plan – 8 Pass / 2 Wheel Chairs 

 Cutaway Floor Plan – 12 Pass / 4 Wheel Chairs 

 
2.) Question: Body dimensions are given for type B and C buses but not type A. Can you 
provide requested dimensions for type A buses? 

 
     Answer: See below: 

1. Body width shall be 96 inches maximum, excluding mirrors. 

2. Body length shall be minimum 250 inches to maximum 275 inches including 
both the bumpers. 

3. Wheel base shall be 138~156 inches. Body manufacturer shall select body 
length and wheel base such that the front and rear overhangs are within the 

CTDMV mandated regulations. 

4. Body height shall not exceed one hundred twenty four (124) inches, and 
the roof hatch opening venting position. 

5. Interior width in passenger compartment shall be a minimum ninety (90) 
inches. 

 

 
3.) Question: Please supply a photo or drawing of the GHTD logo and swooshes. 

 
     Answer: Provided below. 

 



  
 
4.) Question: Are we supposed to supply pricing for options listed on page 26? We only 
see on the submission form where we can supply prices for LPG and low floor. Where do 
we supply information and pricing for the other options listed that we might like to 
propose? 

 
     Answer: In Exhibit G, page 6, it says at the top of the page “Attach list of pricing for all 
options”. 
 
 
 
5.) Question: Would you accept used 2019 paratransit buses for this proposal?  They are 
2019 vehicles that all have 13,000 miles and under.  
 

 
     Answer: No. 
 
 
6.) Question: On page 137 under Passenger Seats states: “Foam material shall be 
polyurethane or approved equal.” This defaults to the use of FMVSS 302 as the sole 
flammability requirement putting operators, passengers and equipment at great risk.  
  
     Answer: Federal Docket 90-A, Recommended Fire Safety Practices for Transit Bus and Van 
Materials Selection applies to this RFP and the vehicles the District is looking to purchase in this 
procurement.  Docket 90-A Is required as the level of flammability required for all Transit Bus 
and Van Materials. In the specifications, any language about FMVSS regarding flammability is 
now superseded by the requirements of Federal Docket 90-A mentioned above.  In the 
specifications, any language about FMVSS regarding flammability is now superseded by the 
requirements of Federal Docket 90-A mentioned above. 
 
7.) Question: We believe there was a possible oversight, as FMVSS 210 is listed as a 
flammability requirement for seat covering (pg. 137, letter c.), however FMVSS 210 is a 
requirement for seat belt assemblies, and does not set a requirement for the item 
intended. We request the following modification for all sections which mention seating 
requirements: “All seats shall meet, FMVSS 302 and the fire performance criteria within 
FTA Docket 90-A” 
  
     Answer: Federal Docket 90-A, Recommended Fire Safety Practices for Transit Bus and Van 
Materials Selection applies to this RFP and the vehicles the District is looking to purchase in this 
procurement.  Docket 90-A Is required as the level of flammability required for all Transit Bus 
and Van Materials. In the specifications, any language about FMVSS regarding flammability is 
now superseded by the requirements of Federal Docket 90-A mentioned above.  In the 
specifications, any language about FMVSS regarding flammability is now superseded by the 
requirements of Federal Docket 90-A mentioned above. 



 
 
8.) Question: Specification requires 70K BTU, Dual Compressor auxiliary air conditioning 
for Types A and B with no mention of C. Is this also the requirement for the Type C 
vehicle? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Request for Approved Equal Status Update: 
Please reference RFP #07-020 Addendum 2 – Attachment 1_ Approved Equal Requests. 
(included at the end of this addendum) 
 

End of Addendum 2 



The District prefers maximum interior height of 74" inches so that drivers can assist 
passengers more efficiently





















The District prefer Spring spacer as additional helper but Mor/Ryde suspension is denied



































The District prefer 24"x30" window to not compromise the construction of the wall.













District prefer the spring helper spacers.

































The District prefer to perform these test to assure vehicle safety.

































































The District prefer 24"x30" window to do not compromise the construction of the wall.

Type text here

































The District does not have the schematics of paint design 



















The District prefer the 2 continuous panels. 










































































































































